

# Deliverable D1 PROJECT NAME

**ACRONYM** - <https://github.com/AmI-2015/ACRONYM>

## Group members

ID (matricola)	Last Name	First Name	e-mail	GitHub
----------------	-----------	------------	--------	--------

## Vision

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit. Ut ligula neque, condimentum ut dapibus non, egestas a dui. Interdum et malesuada fames ac ante ipsum primis in faucibus. Fusce at mi in est imperdiet bibendum quis sed ante. Nam feugiat hendrerit lacinia. Vestibulum ante ipsum primis in faucibus orci luctus et ultrices posuere cubilia Curae; Fusce nec euismod justo. Vivamus euismod elit ac diam pellentesque tincidunt. Integer iaculis, tellus et vehicula malesuada, ante tellus blandit erat, at congue nunc nibh in dui. Aliquam dapibus ut lectus eu blandit. Phasellus molestie nisl id gravida efficitur. Phasellus eu efficitur tortor, nec sollicitudin ex. Proin varius, odio non tincidunt dignissim, mi nisl fermentum sapien, vel consequat neque metus a libero. Ut egestas nisi vitae fermentum fermentum.

Etiam molestie finibus tellus, vel pulvinar nisi elementum at. Etiam a urna tellus. Etiam vel venenatis arcu. Mauris venenatis ut elit sed dignissim. Sed mattis, erat sit amet consequat rutrum, neque est condimentum tellus, a imperdiet augue lacus a eros. Duis sit amet quam luctus, semper urna quis, egestas leo. Curabitur massa est, tempor in risus sit amet, feugiat blandit purus. Suspendisse potenti. In semper venenatis purus. Aliquam egestas blandit ante, vel hendrerit felis viverra nec. Duis diam enim, viverra nec dictum sit amet, porta eu sem. Morbi tincidunt faucibus erat vel convallis.

Nunc ut eleifend velit. Aenean quis pretium augue, non ultricies nunc. Fusce elementum libero elit, nec porttitor ante fringilla vitae. Integer ac dapibus purus, finibus consequat orci. Mauris at euismod nibh, auctor maximus mi. Ut tempor ante quam, nec facilisis leo maximus eget. Donec urna massa, viverra eget rutrum et, pulvinar ut enim.

Fusce bibendum purus ac fringilla mattis. Nam bibendum nisl non enim blandit tempus. Nam sit amet turpis sed tellus tristique molestie. Etiam pulvinar nunc sit amet lectus vestibulum laoreet. Praesent id hendrerit massa, eget molestie ex. Morbi pharetra odio nibh, quis aliquet neque condimentum sed. Proin malesuada tristique convallis. Phasellus at auctor elit, in aliquam dolor. Fusce arcu tellus, pretium at mollis et, semper sit amet felis. Quisque euismod quis magna ac varius.

**Comment [FC1]:** The contents of this document must be published on the project website, in a clearly identified location.

**Comment [FC2]:** Insert your project name

**Comment [FC3]:** Insert your project Acronym

**Comment [FC4]:** Insert your project URL

**Comment [FC5]:** Vision statement:  
-Brief summary of what the system does for the users

- Define the target environment
- Define your **users**
- Define your **stakeholders**
- Describe **how** the environment supports the users, from the user point of view

- What **problems** need to be solved/tackled
- Benefits for the users and for the ambient

- Absolutely **avoid** describing the **technology** or making some technical choices
- Imagine "selling" it to a non-engineer.

Max 1 page, plus pictures (if any)

### Aml main steps

Aml step	Description
Sensing	
Reasoning	
Acting	
Interacting	

**Comment [FC6]:** Describe how the content of the project is developed in the four main steps of all Aml systems. Be synthetic, one/two sentences per step will be more than sufficient. All four steps must be well represented in a successful project.

### Aml features

Aml feature	Description
Sensitive	
Responsive	
Adaptive	
Transparent	
Ubiquitous	
Intelligent	

**Comment [FC7]:** Describe which Aml features are developed by your project. Be synthetic, one/two sentences per feature are sufficient. Some features may be more important than others, this is normal and depends on the project. It is also acceptable that some features are not developed in your specific project.

### Open issues

What are the main problems that you expect your project will be facing? What is non-trivial in your work?  
 What kind of help do you need in learning what you need?

Do you need some kind of “contact” to some company, or to some researcher, or to some Politecnico service, in order to develop your project?

Think about how you will show/demonstrate your project: will it be feasible on a LADISPE table? Do you need special locations? More space? Special devices?

**Comment [F8]:** The goal of this section is to keep track of the main problems that need to be discussed and solved. You should organize a section of the web site with a work-in-progress of this information, that will change throughout the project lifecycle.